



OFFICE OF AUDITOR OF STATE
STATE OF IOWA

Rob Sand
Auditor of State

State Capitol Building
Des Moines, Iowa 50319-0004
Telephone (515) 281-5834

March 16, 2026

Kristi Onstot
Executive Council
L O C A L

Subject: Damages to Radome Cover on Atlantic ISICS Tower Due to High Winds
on February 26, 2026
Department of Public Safety
Claim dated February 27, 2026
AOS Claim ID: 4256

In accordance with Executive Council policy, we have examined the claim for 29C.20 funds for the above-mentioned damages. It is our conclusion that the above damage incurred by the Department of Public Safety is covered by Chapter 29C.20 of the Code of Iowa. Therefore, we recommend Executive Council approval in the amount of \$9,800.00, subject to an audit of actual invoices.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Brian R. Brustkern".

Brian R. Brustkern, CPA
Deputy Auditor of State

cc: Lieutenant Joshua Duden, Communications and Interoperability Bureau,
Department of Public Safety
Heather Hackbarth, Department of Management

From: [Dave Gordon](#)
To: [Duden Joshua](#)
Cc: [DAVID GORDON](#)
Subject: ** External Email Alert ** Re: Atlantic Radome
Date: Thursday, February 26, 2026 5:30:21 PM
Attachments: [image003.png](#)
[image001.png](#)

****External Email Alert**** This email is from outside DPS. **DO NOT CLICK** links or attachments unless you expected them. If unsure please forward to soc@iowa.gov for review.

Good Afternoon,

You can use \$9,800.00 for the estimate.

Thanks,

Dave

On Thu, Feb 26, 2026 at 1:02 PM Duden Joshua <duden@dps.state.ia.us> wrote:

Send me another estimate when you get a chance. Thanks.

Lieutenant Joshua Duden ★184★

Interoperability Communications Bureau

Iowa Department of Public Safety

215 East 7th Street, Des Moines, Iowa 50319

Office: 515-725-6108

Mobile: 515-559-6988

duden@dps.state.ia.us

<https://dps.iowa.gov/>

<https://dpscareers.com/>

NOTICE This email message (including any file attachments transmitted with it) is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. Any unauthorized use or disclosure of this email by an unintended recipient is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the sender by return e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. No representation is made that this email or any attachments are free of viruses. Virus scanning is recommended and is the responsibility of the recipient.

From: Richardson Scott <richards@dps.state.ia.us>
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2026 10:10 AM
To: DAVID GORDON <dave.gordon@motorolasolutions.com>; ISICSAdmin <isicsadmin@dps.state.ia.us>
Subject: FW: Atlantic Radome

All,

Please see attached photo ... Rob Battles sent this from Atlantic

Thanks,

Scott Richardson

Assistant System Administrator

Iowa Department of Public Safety

Interoperability Communications Bureau

215 E. 7th St.

Des Moines, IA 50319

Office 515-725-6255

Cell 515-418-2953

ISICS NOC 515-278-5613

Richards@dps.state.ia.us



Department of
Public Safety

From: Current Chad <ccurrent@dps.state.ia.us>
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2026 10:04 AM
To: Richardson Scott <richards@dps.state.ia.us>
Subject: Atlantic

Rob is reporting a broken Radome at Atlantic.

--

Dave Gordon
Customer Support Manager
Motorola Solutions, Inc.
State of Iowa

M: +1.319.321.1134

E: dave.gordon@motorolasolutions.com

For more information on how and why we collect your personal information, please visit our [Privacy Policy](#).